From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2019 12:17 AM
To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: If You Do Have Some Time....

....here's what I need (sorry if you are telling me this for the second or third time).

1. Assurance that you've done the cross-checks for Shasta section with 1&S tables.

2. Assurance that you've tied up what Stephen was helping with.

3. Table 2.5.2-13 (conversion of 7DADM to monthly mean). Rec questions why we have this in here since we
aren't applying it in our analysis. We have agreed to provide info on how/why this is used. Would we propose
this be a screening tool? Or applied to modeling results of monthly temps? We've also agreed to caveat that
flow is a factor in this conversion (duh I guess but whatever).

That's all for now, but I haven't opened the Shasta section to see either your or Naseem's recent additions. Need
to save something for Saturday.....



